Qh® PGy, UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 14, 2019

SECRETARY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M190814

MEMORANDUM FOR: Catherine L. Scott, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary Wm\ éO'th_;

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M.,
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2019, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-19-0076 — ENTERGY NUCLEAR OPERATIONS, INC., ENTERGY NUCLEAR
GENERATION CO., HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL, AND HOLTEC DECOMMISSIONING
INTERNATIONAL, LLC (PILGRIM NUCLEAR POWER STATION) — LICENSE TRANSFER

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS MOTION TO STAY PROCEEDING PENDING
SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts’ motion to stay all activities in the Pilgrim license transfer proceeding for 90 days
pending settlement negotiations. The Memorandum and Order denies the motion.

(Subsequently, on August 14, 2019, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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